

TRAFALGAR MIDDLE SCHOOL PAC MEETING AGENDA

TUESDAY, APRIL 9, 2024

6:00 PM – 7:00 PM in the Library

(Video conference link will also be available)

Present: (In person) Tim Mushamanski (principal), Emily Mather (vice principal), Jackie Routien (DPAC rep), Patricia Routien (chair), Clinton Swanon, Bianca Duffy, Antonia Banyard (secretary). (Online) Kristine Kanigan, Breanne, Dr. Selena Davis, Lily Andersen (vice), Lorien Quattrocchi (treasurer)

1. Welcome, Introductions and Land Acknowledgment

Patricia read the land acknowledgments

2. Review and Approval of Agenda

Approved

3. Minutes – review and approval of February Minutes (No March meeting)

Approved

4. Treasurer's Report - Lorien

(a) Funding requests from school (weights etc....)

Attached.

Tim has asked Danielle for the list of teacher requests.

5. Principal's Report - Tim

[On Drive](#)

No Wi-fi trial has been moderately successful. Some students are still using their devices without wi-fi.

6. DPAC Report - Jackie

Jackie went to the March DPAC meeting. They discussed the BCCPAC AGM and would like us to fill out a proxy vote. Next meeting is April 18 (Jackie won't be able to make it, so someone else could go in her stead. Either Patricia or Lorien could go.)

7. Updates (in progress events and fundraisers):
- (a) Author Presentation (Toni) – Trafalgar and three other local schools (Hume, Brent Kennedy, and Kootenay River Secondary) will be hosting author Tanya Lloyd Kyi. Tanya will be presenting to 8 Trafalgar classes on May 7. The schools are partnering with Kootenay Literary Society to make this author visit happen.

Motion to pay \$700 to cover author fee for Trafalgar, with an option to request more at a later date if needed.

1st/Toni, 2nd/Jackie. Approved.

- (b) Band trip fundraiser (Clinton) – Mother’s Day Band concert, fundraiser for band trip, May 12.
 - We still need to raise about \$2700 more for the trip.
 - Bloom dance fundraiser raised about \$1700. Bloom would have waived their 25% if they could have got a tax receipt from the school district.
- (c) French exchange (Bianca) – French exchange went well, was a success all round. Finances still need to be sorted out. Bianca and Lorien will connect to sort out details.

8. New items:

- (a) Correspondence in re Communication Tools for Schools
 - will disregard, looks American
- (b) Swag – Jackie will pass task on to Tim
- (c) Growing Smiles – Lorien has offered to launch fundraiser for Spring plant fundraiser
- (d) Easter Purdy’s fundraiser raised +/- \$255

Next meeting is May 14, 6pm